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To: VFage 1 ar 7 TIMAIZO0M1D GIRZIZ4A4 AM FPOT M3IXIVG2ZAI00 From Janet Leisinger

FAX COVER SHEET

TO

COMPANY

FAX NUMBER 18506176381

FROM Janet Leisinger

DATE 7/14/2013 6:17:04 AM PDT
RE 506664902

COVER MESSAGE

—0Original Message——

From: info@legalzoom.com [mailto:info@legalzoom.com)
Sent: Sunday, July 14, 2013 8:20 AM i

To: Janet Leisinger

Subject: 1

Please open the attached document. This document was digitally sent to you using an
HP Digital Sending device.

This email and any attachments to it may be confidential. If this email was sent to you in
error, please notify me immediately by reply email, and please do not use, distribute,
retain, print, or copy the email or any of its attachments. LegalZoom is not a law firm and
can only provide seli-help services at your specific direction. LegalZoom.com, Inc. is a
registered and bonded legal document assistant, #0104 Los Angeles County (exp.
12/13), and is located at 101 N. Brand Bivd., 11th Floor, Glendale, CA 91203.

WWW.EFAX.COM
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H13000148619 3 'COVER:’LET’I‘:ER'

Department of State
Division of Corporations:
P.0.Box 6327
Tallahassee, FL 32314

SUBJECT: Creater Pensacola Flgure Skating Glub lnc L

Enclosed i5 an:original.and one (1) copy.of the Articles of Incorparation and a.check for :

$70.00 81875 g ,1$78.75 $87.50.

Filing Fee. Filing Fee & TFiling Fee Tiling Fee,
Lentificateof & Cerlified Copy Certified Copy
Status & Certificate

ADPITIONAL COPY REQUIRED-

FROM: Janet Leisinger, LegalZoom.com, Inc.
Name {Printed ar ty ped)

400°W. Broadway, Suite 100
C Jdm

o 'Glendale CA 91 210
- City, Siate & Zip -

800-773-0888
Daytime Telephone number-

onli'neﬁlingsg legalzoom.com ,
E-mail address: (to be-used lor furure annual report:notification)

NOTE: Please provide the:original and one copy of the-articles.

H13000148619 3
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860~817-B381. 7/3/2013 1345:30 PM PaAGE  1/001 Fax Servel

July 3, 2013

LEGRLZOOM. COM TNC. Davation of Corporations
I'd

SUBJECT: GCREATER PENSACOLA FIGURE SKATING CLUB INC.
REF: W13000038034

Wa. received your electronically transmitted document. Howaver, the
document haa not bean filed. Please make the following correations and
refax the complete document, including the electronic filling cover sheat.
The documént submitted does. not meat legibility requirements. for
electronic filing. Please do .not attempt to. refax this document until the
quality has been improved.

If you have any further questions conecerning your document, please call
(850) 245~-6052.

Maryanne Dickey PAX Aud. #: H13000148619
Regulatory Speeialist IT ‘Letter Number: 813300016501
New Filing Section

ﬁ* TF thes '3."‘0‘ éocumw?‘ i3 ot ?ch‘lﬂ!t ,P(CQSC fﬂowa@ &
e > peteil® dese;ﬁpﬁfon of wWhat .s_pcqie.,rcq_;j.-/-
I'S ngt Jegl‘-&]e SO thed W€ ey {)ro ceer/ a@ckd,ﬁ/j

Thank Yoo HHAH

P.0 BOX 6327 - Tallzhassee, Flonda' 32314
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850-B817-8381 7/1172013 12:55:02. PM PAGE 1/001 Fax Server

July 11, 2013

FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF STATE

LEGALZOOM .COM INC. Division of Cotporations

r

SUBJECT: GREATER PENSACOLA FIGURE SKATING. CLUB INC.
REF: W13000039238

We have received your document for GREATER PENSACOLA FIGURE SKATING CLUR
INC. and your check(s) totaling §. However, the enclosed donument has not
been. £iled. and is being returned for the following correction(s):

The dogtument 1is illegible and not acceptable for imaging.. We.ask that you
type oxr carefully print the information in the appropriate blooks.

Please return. your document, aleng with a copy of this letter, within 60
days or your £iling will be considered abandened.

If you have any questions concerning the filing of your- document, please
call (850) 245-6052..

Jessica A Fason. FAX Bud. #: H13000148619
Requlatory Speciallist I3 Letter Number:! 413A0001698%9

WI-P this gml 'doCﬂMer'fS- ot !c:jibff:’-- 'P’C’@?G}fw:‘cje e

69 Ol&-lfal’cd deScanhor) of ohat SfCCItQCQ[/
(s Not !ejfb/e soffat- we Wj_PrOCem- o.(cordf-’

Thank oo KAH

P.0 BOX 6327 - Tallahassee, Flonda 32314

MIRIVCGITLICO From Janet Leisinger
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ARTICLE] _ NAME :
The meme of the corporailor shall be: Greatar Pensacola Figure Skating Club Inc.

ARTICLEY _ PRINCIPAL OFFICE

. Principal addres; Mpniling adaress i differem is:-
866 Coronedo gﬁ% o

The putpase [for wiich the corportion Is organized is:.
Pleasg saa.atteched

' ARTICLEJY  MANNER OF BLECTIOM The morncy mwhichihe director aro gheciod and appoirsed:
Tmmthodbgwhﬂxmecﬁmdﬂuwmomthnmehmedorapwnmmﬂbastaisdmﬁwbvhws

Nnmand Tige: Amy Gruszezynski, Becretary, Director

Address:  BS8GoonadeGout Addnas 338 Goronado S
Guif Breeze, Florida 32563 Gulf Bretze, F
Name and Titke; Steven Kroniage, Dirsctor Nama ang Tite:
Address:- 88 ComnmdoCourt  Address:
Buif Breeze Florida 32583 _
Mame and Titte; , Nare.and Tide:,
Addresy: - _-Address;
ARTICLE V] REGIRTERED AGENT
The name and Floeiila xtoeet address (P.O. Box NOT acceprable) of the rogistered agent iy; .
Name: Amy Geiszenmsd
Addrexs: . ,&ass.mnmm [
Guit Breeze, Flords 32583
NG TOR'
The pame ang? sddre of.the Incompornior is
Naine: - .slenelLeiginoer, L sgalzoom.com, ing,
Address:. 107 N, Brand Bivd,, 11th Floor
' Glepdate, TA 91203

Hmtmm“nmurwmmmqufWMzMwmmmndﬁtm#anﬁrm
certificate, | g family :mawmmarqwmrmwahﬂkw

Iwhnﬂ'fkbdawmmrmdqﬁnﬁaﬁnfmwm are true. £ st gviere tAxE any fabse tnformation submilied in.a. dvcsmer

o the Depa 'gw“&ﬁd@“fm as prowided for in 5.817.153, F.S. . ]
rAV.Ve - 0 151203
T —

#1304 gel7 3

Jarwt Lioktinger, LsgaiZootm.oon. b, Aesisl Sechitary
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H13000148619 3
Attachment to
Articles of Incorporation of
Greater Pensacola. Figure Skating Club Inc.

Said organization s organized. exc]uswcly for charitable, religious,
educational, and seientific. purposes, including, for such purposes, the making of distributions to-
organizations. that qualify-as exempt organizations, under the section 501 (&) (3)-of the Internal
Revenue Code, or corresponding section of any future federal.tax-code. The business. acuvny for
said organization is as follows: Qur club's primary purposes ate 10 allow.members 1o learn to.
figure'skate, develop their figuring skating skills, and encourage olhers in the Guif Coast arca o

---.lea.rn more: about oppormr[mes Y] ﬁgurc skatc

No part of the net earnings of thig. orgamzatmn shal] inure to me benefit of,or be

distributable:to, its members, trustees, officers, or other private persons, except that the:

organization shall be authorized and empowered to pay. reasonable.compensation for: semces

‘rendered and to. make payments-and distributions in'furtherance of the purposes set forth in the

‘purpose clause hereof: No substantial part of the activities of this organization shall be the
... carryingon propaganda or otherwise anempting to influence Jegislationi, and this organization
.~ shall not participate in, or intervene in (including the publishing or distribution of statements),

any political campaign on behalf of any candidate for-public office. Notwithstanding any other '

provision of this document, the corperation shall'not carry-on any other activities not permitted

10 be carried on (a) by an organization exempt fiom federal income tax under section 501(c}.(3} -
of the Internal Revenue Code, or corresponding section of any future federal tax code; or.(b) by
an organization, contributions to:which are deductible-under section ITD(c) (2) of the Internal
Revenue Code, or the corresponding section of any future federal tax code.-

Upon the dissolution of this corporation, assets remaining shall be distributed for-one 'or

OTE eXempl PUrposes within the meaning of Section 501(c) (3)-of the Intérnal Revenue Code; o

corresponding section of any:future federal tax code; or'shall be distributed.to the. federal
government, or-10'a state or.Jocal government, for apublic-purpose. Any such assets not
disposed of shall be dtsposed by the.Coiirt of Common Pleas of the county in which. the principal.

_ office of the organization ‘is then located, exclusively for such purposes or to.such organization

or organizations, as ‘said Coun shall determine, which are organized-and operated exclusively for
such purposes. "

H13000148619 3



